
From: John P. Farley
To: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NSWCCD PHIL, PA
Sent: 9/3/2014 5:57:33 PM
Subject: FW: Meeting with Congressman
Attachments: NRL OFFICAL RESPONSE to Austalian DoD AFFF Inquiry.pdf

Steve:

FYI. Additionally, since the Congressional inquiry deals with the Solberg F3 product, the attached gives some information that we put together for the Australian Government.

R/ John

John P. Farley
Director, CBD/ex-USS SHADWELL Fire Test Operations
Naval Research Laboratory
Washington DC

From: Susan L. Rose-Pehrsson
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 10:21 AM
To: Mary.Hunstad@navy.mil
Cc: John P. Farley
Subject: Meeting with Congressman

Mary,

Dr. John Montgomery, Director of Research at NRL will be passing the request from Congressman Rogers over to you. If you choose to meet with him, John and I will be allowed to attend as technical representatives.

Susan

Susan L. Rose-Pehrsson, PhD
Code 6180, Director
Navy Technology Center for Safety and Survivability Naval Research Laboratory
4555 Overlook Ave, SW
Washington D.C. 20375-5342
phone: (202) 767-3138
fax: (202) 767-1716
cell: (202) 740-3733